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REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

CITY OF SAN DIEGO

1. CERTIFICATE NUMBER -
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™
CITY ATTORNEY

2. FROM (ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT]):

Council President Scott Peters

Councilmember Brian Maienschein

3. DATE:

10/27/2008

147

11/18

s susect:  Proclaiming October 29, 2008 to be “Jerry. Magee Day” in San Diego

5. PRIMARY CONTACT (NAME, PHONE & MAIL STA.}

Nathan Batchelder, 619-533-6559

6. SECONDARY CONTACT {NAME, PHONE & MAIL STA.)

IMaryAnne Pintar, 236-6611, MS 10A

7. CHECK BOX IF REPORT TD
COUNCIL IS ATTACHED

8.COMPLETE FOR ACCOUNTING PURPOSES

FUND

DEPT.

ORGANIZATION

9. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION / ESTIMATED COST:

Al

City Attorney:

Please prepare a resolution proclaiming October 27, 2008 to be “Jerry Magee Day” in San Diego.
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1. PREPARATION OF: (J RESOLUTION(S) ] ORDINANCE(S) [ AGREEMENT(S) ] DEED(S)

T1A STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:

Ch-1472

MSWORD2003 (REV.3-1-2006)



‘12.’ SPECIAL {'.;ONDITION51
COUNCGIL DISTRICT(S):

Cn1vea

COMMUNITY AREA(S):

HOUSING IMPACT:
OTHER ISSUES:

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT:

Citywide.

THIS ACTIVITY IS NOT A "PROJECT"” AND IS THEREFORE NOT

SUBJECT TO CEQA PER CEQA GUIDELINES SECTION 15060(C)(2).
NONE
NONE
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Ckay thanks.

From: Batchelder, Nathan

Sent: Friday, October 31, 2008 10:55 AM

To: Wiseman, Chequeta

Subject: RE: Proclamation: "Jerry Magee Day"

Sorry Chequeta -“i‘t should be reg-gi a§ (f)ctober 29*
Thanks,

Nathan Batchelder

Council Representative

Office of Council President Scott Peters
First District

619-533-6559
NBatchelder@sandiego.gov
www.sandiegzo.gov/cdl

b% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

From: Wiseman, Chequeta

Sent: Friday, October 31, 2008 10:53 AM
To: Batchelder, Nathan

Subject: Proclamation: "Jerry Magee Day”

Hi Nathan,
I show both daies of October 27, 2008 and October 29, 2008 as proclamation dates on this 1472.
Please verify which date should be used to complete the resolution requested.

Thanks,
Chequeta


http://www.sandiego.gov/cdl
http://www.sandiego.gov/cdl

(R-2009-562)

RESOLUTION NUMBER R-

DATE OF FINAL PASSAGE

WHEREAS, Jerry Maéee served the resid'eﬁts of San Diego for over fifty ycafs as one of
the region’s top sports writers and has blessed the pages of the San Diego Union-Tribune with
his thoughtful and creative sports wlms that we.ail enjoy, and

WHEREAS,l laying a solid foundation of journalistic excellence for the world of San
Dié;go sports, Jerry-Magee established himsélf as the foremost expert on San Diego athletic_'and
sports history; and | |

WHEREAS, Jerry Maéce has been the voice of professional sports in San Diggo for over
fifty years and was recognized by the Pro-Football ﬁall of Fame w1th 'the prestigious Dick
McCann Memorial Award for his exc;:lle_nt contributions to sports broadcasting; énd :

WHEREAS, due to his commitment to delivering professional ”athlctic news J'erry Magee
has reache.d local celébfity'sta;tus and reéiona;l l;ercbgﬁiti:on fdr his sui)ériof reporﬁhg; and

WHEREAS, Jerry’s decades of dedication to except—ional journalism have made him a
Iocal icon who will surely be difficult to replace; NOW THEREFORE, o

BE IT RESOLVED, by the C‘o-uncill of the City of San Diego, that this council, for and on
behalf of the citizens of San Diego, does hereby commend Jerry Magee for his exceptional and

professional commitment to excellence in sports journalism.
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e man (R-2009-562)

Cul17a2
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the Council of the City of San Diego, that this

Council, for and on behalf of the citizen’s of San D1eg0 hereby proclalms October 29, 2008, as

- “JERRY MAGEE DAY?” in the Clty of San Diego.

- APPROVED AS TO FORM: MICHAEL J. AGUIRRE! City Attorney

%« ’P&MW

- Pat Z.aharopouiv
Deputy City A orney

PZ:cw

"10/30/08 -
Or.Dept:Council- Malenschem
R-2009-562

I hereby certify that the foregoing Resoluilon was passed by ihe Council of the City of San
Diego, at this meeting of :

ELIZABETH S. MALAND

City Clerk
By :
Deputy City Clerk
Approved: .
(date) JERRY SANDERS, Mayor
Vetoed: :
: {(date) . JERRY SANDERS, Mayor
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